OHIO STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

ORDER OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
(Docket No. D-911101-071)

In The Matter Of:

ERROL DURONSLET, R.Ph.
4481 Springvale Dr.
Warrensvillie Heights, Ohio 44128
(R.Ph. No. 03-3-09692)

Introduction

THE MATTER OF ERROL DURONSLET CAME TO HEARING ON JANUARY 29, 1992 BEFORE THE
FOLLOWING MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: BETTY J. NICHOL, R.Ph. (presiding); METTA LOU
HENDERSON, R.Ph.; PAUL F. LAMPING, R.Ph.; NORMAN D. LEIBOW, R.Ph.; TIMOTHY D.
MOORE, R.Ph.; RUTH A. PLANT, R.Ph.; JOSEPH R. SABINO, R.Ph.; AND ROBERT V.

VALENTINE, R.Ph.

ERROL DURONSLET WAS NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL, AND THE STATE QF OHIQ WAS
REPRESENTED BY RONDA ANDERSON, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL.

Summary Of Evidence

(A) Testimony

State’s Witnesses:

(1) Errol Duronslet, Respondent

(2) Candace Risen, Center for Human Sexuality

(3) Frank Bodi, Ohio State Board of Pharmacy

(4) Molly Fitzgerald, Hamilton County Adult Probation

Respondent’s Witnesses:
(1) None
(B) Exhibits

State’s Exhibits:

(1) Exhibit A - Appearance Request letter dated July 22, 1991.

(2) Exhibit B - Letter regarding reinstatement of license from David L.
Rowland, Ohio State Board of Pharmacy, dated August 29, 1991.

(3) Exhibit C - Letter from Candace Risen, Center for Human Sexuality, dated
October 8, 1991.

(4) Exhibit D - Appearance Schedule letter dated November 1, 1991.

(5) Exhibit E - Four-page copy of Facsimile from Candace Risen, Center for
Human Sexuality, dated November 15, 1991.

(6) Exhibit F - Appearance Schedule letter dated November 27, 1991.

(7) Exhibit G - Letter from David L. Rowland, Ohio State Board of Pharmacy,

dated December 12, 1991.
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(8)
(9)

(1)

(1)

Exhibit 1 - Board Order, Docket No. D-9101130-054, of Errol Duronslet dated

June 28, 1991.
Exhibit 2 - Three-page letter from Candace Risen, Stephen B. Levine, M.D.

and Stanley E. Althof, Ph.D. dated January 24, 1992.
Respondent’s Exhibits:

None

Finding Of Fact

From the evidence presented, the State Board of Pharmacy finds that Errol
Duronslet has complied with the requirements of the Board’s Order, Docket
No. D-910130-054, dated June 28, 1991.

Action 0f The Board

Following this appearance of Errol Duronslet, permitted by the Board’s Order,
Docket No. D-910130-054, and testimony received from witnesses, the State Board
of Pharmacy hereby suspends the six-month suspension imposed in Board Order,
Docket No. D-910130-054, and places the pharmacist identification card, No.
03-3-09692, held by Errol Duronslet on probation for a period of five years on
the condition that:

(1) Errol Duronslet must continue his counseling on a monthly basis for
the duration of this probation.

(2) Errol Duronslet will have no unsupervised contact with children.

(3) Errol Duronslet must submit status reports to the Board every six
months including written documentation of monthly counseling and progress

reports.

THIS ORDER WAS APPROVED BY A VOTE OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY (Aye-7/Nay-0).

MOTION CARRIED.

SO ORDERED.
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Telephone: 614/466-4143

THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY
(Docket No. D-910130-054)

In The Matter Of: ‘
ERROL DURONSLET, R.Ph.
4481 Springvale Drive

Warrensville Heights, Ohio 44128
(R.Ph. No. 03-3-09692)

INTRODUCTION

THE MATTER OF ERROL DURONSLET CAME TO HEARING ON APRIL 24, 1991 BEFORE
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS OF THE BOARD: JOSEPH R. SABINO, R.Ph. (pre-
siding); METTA LOU HENDERSON, R.Ph.; NORMAN LEIBOW, R.Ph.; TIMOTHY
MOORE, R.Ph.; BETTY NICHOL, R.Ph.; ROBERT VALENTINE, R.Ph.; AND MELVIN
WILCZYNSKI, R.Ph.

ERROL DURONSLET WAS NOT REPRESENTED BY COUNSEL, AND THE STATE OF OHIO
WAS REPRESENTED BY STEVE DLOTT, ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL.

SUMMARY OF EVIDENCE

(A) Testimony

State’s Witnesses:

(1) Errol Duronslet, Respondent
Respondent’s Witnesses:

(1) None

(B) Exhibits

State’s Exhibits:

(1) Exhibit A - Notice of Opportunity letter dated January 30, 1991.
(2) Exhibit B - Hearing Request letter dated February 21, 1991.

(3) Exhibit C - Hearing Schedule letter dated February 26, 1991.

(4) iggibit D - Hearing Continuance Request letter dated March 4,

(3]
I

(5) Exhibit Hearing Schedule letter dated March 5, 1991.
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Exhibit 1 - Pharmacist File Front Sheet of Errol Francis
Duronslet showing original date of licensure by reciprocity
dated November 25, 1970.

Exhibit 2 - Renewal Application for Pharmacist License of Errol
Francis Duronslet dated July 29, 1990.

Exhibit 4 - Eight photographs of boys wrestling in their under-
wear stapled to a large piece of cardboard.

Exhibit 5 - Five photographs of rooms in Errol Duronslet’s home.
Exhibit 6 - Four magazines titled "Young Lovers", "Mel Robert’s
Boys", "Horny Teens", and "Young Boys and Sex Play".

Exhibit 7 - Four 8" x 10" color photographs: One of a naked male
teenager fondling his genitals; two of male genitals only; and
one of two male teenagers in underwear.

Exhibit 9 - Certified copy of Journal Entry of Errol F. Duronslet
in the State of Ohio, Cuyahoga County, Court of Common Pleas,
Case Number CR-224262, dated July 29, 1988.

Exhibit 10 - Certified copy of Indictment of Errol F. Duronslet
aka Robert Pitts in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, Cr. No. CR88-041
dated February 22, 1988; and Five-page certified copy of Judgment
Including Sentence Under the Sentencing Reform Act of Errol F.
buronslet aka Robert Pitts in the United States District Court,
Northern District of Ohio, dated January 23, 1989.

Respondent’s Exhibits:
Exhibit A - Copy of two-page letter to Mrs. Blount, Probation

Officer, from Jeremy Baumbach, Ph.D., Center for Human Sexuality,
University Hospitals of Cleveland, dated June 27, 1989.

FINDINGS OF FACT

From the evidence presented, the State Board of Pharmacy finds
that records of the Board of Pharmacy indicate that Errol
Duronslet was originally licensed in the state of Ohio on
November 25, 1970, pursuant to reciprocity from the state of
Louisiana, and currently practices pharmacy in Ohio.

From the evidence presented, the State Board of Pharmacy finds
that Errol Duronslet did, on or about the month of January, 1988,
and during time periods immediately preceding, photograph minors
who were not his children or wards and who were in a state of
nudity, and he possessed the resulting photographs. Such conduct
is in violation of Sections 2907.323(A)(1) and 2907.323(A)(3) of
the Ohio Revised Code, a felony of the second degree and a misde-
meanor of the first degree.

From the evidence presented, the State Board of Pharmacy finds
that Errol Duronslet was, on or about August 3, 1988, convicted
in the Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court of Illegal Use of a
Minor in Nudity-oriented Material or Performance in violation of



ERROL DURONSLET, R.Ph.
Page Three
Order of the Board

Section 2907.323(A)(1) of the Ohio Revised Code, a felony of'the
second degree. Errol Duronslet was sentenced to serve a period
of 2 to 15 years in the Ohio Penitentiary and was released on
parole after serving 10 months of that sentence.

(4) From the evidence presented, the State Board of Pharmacy finds
that Errol Duronslet was, on or about September 26, 1988, con-
victed in the United States District Court for the Northern
District of Ohio of Sexual Exploitation of Minors in violation
of 18 U.S.C. Section 2252(a)(2). Errol Durpnslet was sentenced
to serve a period of 10 months to be served concurrently to the
state sentence in the Ohio Penitentiary.

CONCLUSION OF LAW

{1) Upon consideration of the record as a whole, the State Board of
Pharmacy concludes that the conduct set forth in paragraphs (2)
through (4) of the Findings Of Fact constitutes being guilty of
a felony or gross immorality as provided in Division (A)(l) of
Section 4729.16 of the Ohio Revised Code.

ORDER

Pursuant to Section 4729.16 of the Ohio Revised Code, the State Board
of Pharmacy takes the following actions concerning the pharmacist lic-
ense, No. 03-3-09692, held by Errol Duronslet:

(A) On the basis of the Conclusion Of Law set forth above, the State
Board of Pharmacy hereby suspends the pharmacist identification card
effective November 1, 1991 to May 25, 1992.

(B) Further, Errol Duronslet may appear before the Board prior to
November 1, 1991 to petition for reinstatement of his license to prac-
tice and, if granted, under what conditions the license will be rein-
stated provided Mr. Duronslet can present results of an evaluation by
the Center for Human Sexuality at the University Hospitals of Cleve-
land and provide evidence of compliance with the Center’s recommenda-
tion for treatment.

Division (B) of Section 4729.16 of the Revised Code provides in perti-
nent part that: "Any individual whose identification card is ...,
suspended, ..., shall return his identification card and certificate
of registration to the offices of the state board of pharmacy within
ten days after receipt of notice of such action." The certificate and
identification card should be forwarded by certified mail, return re-
ceipt requested.

THIS ORDER WAS APPROVED BY A VOTE OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY.
MOTION CARRIED.

SO ORDERED.
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It is hereby certified by this Board that the above language is a copy
of the Order entered upon its journal in this case.

Section 119.12 of the Revised Code authorizes an appeal from this Order.
Such an appeal may be taken to the court of common pleas in the county
in which your place of business is located or to said court of the
county in which you reside. 1If you do not have a place of business in
Ohio and are not a resident of Ohio, you may appeal to the Court of
Common Pleas in Franklin County, Ohio. .

Such an appeal, setting forth the order appealed from and the grounds
of the appeal, must be commenced by the filing of a Notice of Appeal
with the State Board of Pharmacy and the appropriate court within fif-
teen (15) days after the mailing of this notice and in accordance with
the requirements of Section 119.12 of the Revised Code.

BY ORDER OF THE STATE BOARD OF PHARMACY

CERTIFIED MAIL ORDER MAILED: JUNE 28, 1991
Return Receipt a

4P 497 578 930 oy ’%%J@j %/i/ 52’ o

FZW/sl Franklin Z. Wifkham, Executive Director

cc: Steve Dlott, Assistant Attorney General



